
From: Childress, James C
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Lippert, Kris; Crum, Lynda; Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Hansen, Susan; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica;

CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra; Connors, William F; Fitzpatrick, Timmery A
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Clean Harbors Tennessee. LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3200(b)
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 6:13:27 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Clean Harbors Tennessee. LLC.CAFO.3.15.22.TSCA-04-2022-3200(b).pdf
Clean Harbors Tennessee. LLC.CAFO.3.15.22.Cover Letter.pdf

As requested, this email confirms receipt the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order
filed on March 15, 2022, in the matter of Clean Harbors Tennessee, LLC.; Docket No TSCA-04-2022-
3200(b).
 
 
 

Safety Starts with Me: Live It 3-6-5
_________________________________________________
Jim Childress 
VP Environmental Compliance - East 
Clean Harbors Environmental Services, Inc.
2815 Old Greenbrier Pike
Greenbrier, TN 37073
Office: 615.643.3175 
Mobile: 615.559.8279
Fax: 615.643.6370 
Email: childress.james@cleanharbors.com 
Web: www.cleanharbors.com
__________________________________________________

 
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:56 PM
To: Childress, James C <childress.james@cleanharbors.com>; Lippert, Kris
<Lippert.Kristin@epa.gov>; Crum, Lynda <Crum.Lynda@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>;
Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Clean Harbors Tennessee. LLC; Docket No. TSCA-04-
2022-3200(b)
 
Good afternoon,
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


REGION 4 


ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 


61 FORSYTH STREET 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-8960 


Internet Address (URL)  http://www.epa.gov 


ELECTRONIC MAIL 


CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT EMAIL REQUESTED 


Mr. James Childress 


VP Compliance East  


Clean Harbors Tennessee, LLC 


2815 Old Greenbrier Pike 


Greenbrier, Tennessee  37073 


childress.james@cleanharbors.com 


RE:  Clean Harbors Tennessee, LLC 


 Ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order 


 Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3200(b) 


Dear Mr. Childress: 


Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the above referenced 


matter. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the parties as 


directed in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22. Please note that 


pursuant to Section IX of the CAFO, the Effective Date of the CAFO is the date the CAFO was filed by 


the Regional Hearing Clerk. The filing date of the CAFO is stamped at the top of the first page of the 


CAFO. Please refer to Section VII of the CAFO for penalty information and payment requirements. To 


ensure proper processing, the Respondent’s name and Docket Number for this case, identified above and 


in the CAFO, should be noted on any cashier's or certified check submitted in payment of the penalty. 


Should you have any legal questions about this matter, please contact Robert Caplan at (404) 562-9520 


or email at caplan.robert@epa.gov. For technical questions, please contact Kris Lippert, of my staff, at 


(404) 562-8605 or email at lippert.kristin@epa.gov.


Sincerely, 


Kimberly L. Bingham 


Chief 


Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch 


Enclosure 
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Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on March 15, 2022, in the matter of Clean Harbors Tennessee, LLC.; Docket No
TSCA-04-2022-3200(b).
 
Mr. Childress—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents for my file?  
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 

Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |


